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MEMORANDUM 
To:  DWIHN Provider Network 
From:  Daniel West-Director of Crisis Services 
CC:  Melissa Moody-VP Clinical Operations, Ebony Reynolds-VP 

Direct Clinical Services, Tiffany Devon-Director of 
Communications 

Subject:  Closure of Oakdale House Crisis Residential Unit 
Date:  3/15/2024 
 

 
Effective 3/15/2024, Oakdale House Crisis Residential Program (CRU) will 
be closing.  For any member in need of crisis services, please contact the 
following: 
 

• DWIHN Access Department at (800)241-4949.  DWIHN has trained 
clinicians that will assist persons who may be experiencing a 
behavioral health or substance use crisis.  DWIHN also offers Mobile 
Crisis Stabilization for adults and children.   

• Community Outreach for Psychiatric Emergencies (COPE) (844)296-
COPE (2673). COPE offers walk-in crisis stabilization services (33505 
Schoolcraft Livonia, MI 48150). 

• Team Wellness Crisis Stabilization Unit (313)626-2400, offering 
walk-in crisis stabilization services (6309 Mack Ave Detroit, MI 
48207). 

 
 
For any questions or concerns, please contact Daniel West, Director of 
Crisis Services, Dwest1@dwihn.org, (734) 419-3159 or visit 
www.dwihn.org/crisis-info. 
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